
 

THE INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AUTHORITY 
KENYA DIGITAL ECONOMY ACCELERATION PROJECT 

ICTA-PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION UNIT 
 

Name of Assignment: Supply & Delivery of Laptops & Interactive Smart Board (ISB) in Four Lots: Lot 1: 2,312No. Laptops & 2,312No. ISB; 

Lot 2: 2,223No. Laptops & 2,223No. ISB; 

Lot 3: 3,048No. Laptops & 3,048No. ISB; 

Lot 4: 2,799No. Laptop & 2,799No ISB 

    RFB Reference No.: KE-ICTA-476102-GO-RFB 

    Loan No./Credit No./Grant No.:  IDA 7289-KE and 7290-KE 

    Country: Kenya  

    Date: 4th July 2025   
 

    To All Interested Bidders  
 

RE: AMENDMENT OF RFB DOCUMENT THROUGH ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

In accordance with the Instructions to Bidders ITB 8 [Amendment of Bidding Document], the Purchaser is amending the following sections 

of the issued RFB Document  

S/NO ORIGINAL MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS Bidders’ Query AMENDED MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS  

1.   Regarding Form Price Schedule: Goods 
Manufactured Outside the Purchaser’s 
Country, to be Imported (Section IV – 
Bidding Forms, Page 77) 
It is mentioned that the delivery terms 
are CIP. According to Incoterms CIP, 
customs clearance in the destination 
country (Kenya) is the responsibility of 
the buyer. 

Could you kindly confirm who is 
responsible for customs clearance in 

The clearance is the responsibility 

of the supplier.  

 

The destination is as per provided in 

the tender document. 

 

 

The Incoterms is amended to DDP 



Kenya under this tender? 

If customs clearance is to be handled 
by the supplier, would Incoterms DDP 
be more appropriate instead of CIP? 

Additionally, please confirm whether 

the CIP destination is Kenya Sea Port 

(e.g., Mombasa Port)? 

2.  Section VII - Schedule of 

Requirements, which states 

"Reliability and durability: Meet MIL-

STD 810G standards" for the laptops. 

MIL-STD 810G is associated with 

rugged laptops designed for harsh 

environments 

Does the specification indicate that 
rugged laptops compliant with MIL-STD 
810G are required for all 10,382 
laptops? 

If not, are standard (normal) laptops 

sufficient for this tender? 

The requirement for MIL-STD 810G 

standards is removed. 

The bidders to provide standard 

(normal) laptops as per 

requirements 

3.  ITB 22.1 Bid Submission Deadline 

 

 

 

For Bid submission purposes only, the 
Purchaser’s address is:  

Attention: Chief Executive Officer 
Street  

Address: Telposta Towers, Kenyatta 
Avenue Floor/ Room number: 12th 
Floor, Boardroom City: Nairobi 
ZIP/Postal Code: Not Applicable 
Country: Kenya  

The deadline for Bid submission is: 

Date: 26th June 2025  

Time: 1000 Hours EAT 

 Bidders shall not have the option of 
submitting their Bids electronically. 

For Bid submission purposes only, 

the Purchaser’s address is: 

 Attention: Chief Executive Officer 

Street Address: Telposta Towers, 

Kenyatta Avenue Floor/ Room 

number: 12th Floor, Boardroom 

City: Nairobi ZIP/Postal Code: Not 

Applicable Country: Kenya  

The deadline for Bid submission is: 

Date: 17th July 2025 

Time: 1000 Hours EAT  

Bidders shall not have the option of 

submitting their Bids electronically. 

4.  ITB 25.1 Bid Opening The Bid opening shall take place at: 
Street Address: Telposta Towers, 
Kenyatta Avenue Floor/ Room number: 

The Bid opening shall take place at: 

Street  



12th Floor, Boardroom City: Nairobi 
Country: Kenya Date: 26th June 2025 
Time: 1000 Hours EAT 

Address: Telposta Towers, Kenyatta 

Avenue Floor/ Room number: 12th 

Floor, Boardroom City: Nairobi 

Country: Kenya  

Date: 17th July 2025  

Time: 1000 Hours EAT 

 

This addendum No. 2 forms part of the issued RFB document. All other terms and conditions of the issued RFB document remain 

unchanged.  

 

Zilpher Owiti, OGW 

Ag. Chief Executive Officer, 

ICT Authority



 


